



               
SEWP V Mini-Quiz
The following questions will test your knowledge of the SEWP Program and Contracts. We will address any questions that you are unsure of during today’s training.
PART 1

1) What does the acronym GWAC stand for?

a. General Workstation Acquisition Contract 

b. Gone With  A Cloud

c. Government Wide Acquisition Contract 

d. Give Wine a Chance 

2) What version is SEWP in?

a. SEWP II

b. SEWP IV

c. SEWP V

d. SEWP VIII

3) SEWP Customer Care can be reached for support via:

a. Live chat, phone or email

b. Telepathy

c. Pony express

d. All of the above

4) SEWP’s mascot is based on?

a. Marketing Consultant Idea

b. The Marx Brothers movie “Duck Soup”

c. The saying “it is as easy as Duck Soup

d. The saying “Duck Soup is hot”

5) Which Federal Agencies are SEWP’s top users?

a. Department of Defense and Veteran Affairs

b. NASA and NOAA

c. OPIC and FHFA

d. USAID and US Courts

6) In September SEWP’s average order processing time changes?

a. From 1 hour to 1 day

b. From 3 days to 1 week

c. From 1 day to 3 days

d. From 15 days to 1 month

7) The SEWP Fees are used:

a. Solely to pay the SEWP operational cost

b. To finance NASA’s mission to Mars

c. To subsidize NASA procurement

d. All of the above

PART 2
8) The SEWP fee is .39% and is included in the product price.

a. True

b. False

9) Open Market Orders may be placed on SEWP.

a. True

b. False

10) In SEWP V, which of the following are in scope?

a. Monthly subscription services (i.e. cellular service, data plans)

b. Sensors

c. Health IT

d. Unlimited Product Related Services

e. All of the above

11) You can select a Set-Aside in any group as long as there are two or more of the business type in that group. 

a. True

b. False

12) What information is now included in the quote verification file:

a. Supply Chain – Level of Provider Authorization
b. Model Name

c. Delivery Date
d. None of the above

e. All of the above

13) In the QRT, you can select ‘all Contract Holders’ to receive and respond to an RFQ. 

a. True

b. False

14) The Issuing Office must do a Price reasonableness determination:

a. Never

b. For all purchases over the micro-purchase limit

c. For Labor-based services

15) Award notifications and debriefs
a. Are required for all orders
b. Only required for orders over $5 Million
c. May be requested once by a Contract Holder
d. None of the above
e. b and c only
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